



MASTER HUNTER ADVISORY GROUP

WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

**Agenda for MHAG Meeting #54
June 11, 2021 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.
Teams Meeting**

Procedural Business

- **Call to order and announcements (*Jeff Larsen, 5 minutes*)**
- **Introduction of new members (*Kris Thorson, 15 minutes*)**
- **Introduction of members and guests (*Jeff Larsen, 5 minutes*)**

New Business

- **Predator/Prey project update (*Melia Devivo and Brian Kertson, 60 minutes*)**
- **MHAG recruitment debrief (*Kris Thorson, 30 minutes*)**
- **2021 budget request and legislative news/update (*David Whipple, 15 minutes*)**
- **WDFW reports and updates (*Kris Thorson, 30 minutes*)**
 - MHP participation statistics
 - Field coordinator reports
- **MHAG member updates and Master Hunter communications (*Jeff Larsen, 10 minutes*)**
 - Does anyone have anything to add?
- **Conservation easement presentation (*Thom Woodruff, 30 minutes*)**
- **COVID related updates (*Kris Thorson, 15 minutes*)**
- **Master Hunter expectations refresher (*George Dennis, 15 minutes*)**
- **Master Hunter hoof disease special permits (*Kris Thorson, 30 minutes*)**
- **Peer to peer subgroup report (*Jeff Larsen, 30 minutes*)**
- **Election of new officers (*Kris Thorson, 10 Minutes*)**

Conclusion

- **Recap action items (*Carissa Craghead, 5 minutes*)**
- **Agenda topics for next meeting (*Jeff Larsen, 5 minutes*)**
- **Good of the order (*All; General discussion items by MHAG, 5 minutes*)**
- **Adjourn**